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ARTICLES QOF INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 607 (Profit)

EIN: 99~ 4227405

ARTICLEL__NAME: The name of the corporation is:

Kev{n Financia | GY‘O%Z Inc.

The principal street address and majling address is:

3940 SW Yt fye
Miam, FL. 32155
ARTICLE I SHARES: The number of shares of stock is: [O©
ARTICLE 1V DI O F 'Sz
Kevin William Rosalee C_’p] |

€S

Kevin Willigm Bosal
3U40 Sw/ 4 1tk fye |
Miam/ L, 33155 .

o
ess of the Incorporatar is:

:‘l

AEMLELMB_&EA]Q&TTI& name and addr
evin William Fosales .

2990 SW K4t sye
Miomi  £¢, 23)55 }
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Required Signatures:
i ificate, [ am familiar i

Regisiered Agent

tand affirm that the facts stated h
cument to the De

I submit thig documen
the false information submitted in a do
third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.
7/31/24
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

TO: o
FAX NUMBER: (850)617-6381
FROM: CG TAX, INC.
SUBJECT: FABAD®, LLC.
DOCUMENT NUMBER: L24000332408

We are contacting you  because the co'mpar)y was filed on
08/01/2024 and you create it on sunbiz, however you didn’t send me the certified

copy and | paid for it.

ATTACH DOCUMENTS

PLEASE SEND BY FAX: 3057485-‘1098

THANK YOU
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